Senior Advocate, Supreme Court of India
Vice-President, Supreme Court Bar Association

To,

20" January, 2022
Mr. V.K. Bansal

Secretary General
Supreme Court of India

Subject: Request for waiver of rent of chambers

Dear Sir,

Kindly have reference of our talks on the issue of waiver of Chamber rents in view of the
Covid-19 pandemic. Many of our members had to leave the profession in such conditions.

Some of our members who are doing well have already paid the rents and other charges
of the chamber, however many of our members who are occupying the allotted chambers
in the Supreme Court are not able to pay their rents and other charges for which | request

you to waive the rents and other charges of the members till the resumption of normal
functioning of Supreme Court of India.

We shall be ever grateful for your kind direction in this regard.
Best regards,
Yours sincerely,
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(Pradeep Rai)

2C & 2D, White House, 10, Bhagwan Das Road, New Delhi-11000]

Mobile : + 91-9911045000 Phone : +91-11-23389505
E-mail : pradeep@pradeeprai.com
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